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Malave, Erin

From: l Sammy G. Gulizia [SGulizia@rd-legal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:24 PM

To: ‘ CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Department of State, Division of Corporations Address Change

Attachments: Department of State, Division of Corporations Address Change 2-9-10.pdf, Sammy G. Gulizia
(SGulizia@rd-legal.com).vef

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: Document # P07000074782
._.___.—-—-_'_--"_——"

Please be advised that as of January 29, 2010 our firm has moved. Our new Paim Beach address
is: :
Romaguera, Dawson & Humphrey, P.A.
9250 Alternate A1A, 2nd Floor (H)

North Palm Beach, FL 33403

Attached is our letter advising of the same on our Letter head. Thank you for all you do.

Very Truly Yours,

#ZE N (T
g//‘/////_(/ g ﬁﬁ?f/

Sammy "G" Gulizia
Managing Director

Romaguera, Dawson & Humphrey, P.A,
9250 Alternate AlA, 2nd Floor (H)

North Palm Beach, FL 33403

® Telephone: (561} 472-1077

& Facsimile:  (561) 472-1078

& E-Mait: 3Gulizio@rd-legalcom

**PLEASE NOTE OUR PALM BEACH OFFICE HAS MOVED™*

The information contained In thls communication may be confidentlal, is intended only for the use of the reclpient named above, and may be
legally privileged. if the reader of this message Is not the intended reclplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to
the sender this communication and delete the original message, and any copy of it, from your computer system. Please dostroy any paper
copy of this communlcation as well. Thank you.




